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Sent to Mr. Jorden on 5 Sept. '69. 

Memoranda. for the Record of Meetings between Mr. McCone and the President 

47. 6 January 1964. Review of State of the .Union message. 

48. 7 January 1964. NSC meeting on Indonesia/Malaysia 

49. 8 January 19()4. Intelligence briefing. 

50. 10 January 1964. Meeting on Pana.ma. 

51. 13 January 1964. Meeting on Panama.. 

52. 14 January 1964, Meeting on A!1 trip to Sukarno. 

53. 16 January 1964. Briefing of Congressional members. 

54. 3 February 1964. Review of DCI's European trip 

55. 7 February 1964. Meeting on ·cu1Ja.. 

56. 20 February 1964. Meeting on Vietnam. 

57. 20 February 1964. Review of intelligence items. 

58. 26 February 1964. Intelligence i tams, Ghana. 

59. 13 March 1964. Report on trip to Vietnam. 

60. l April 1964. Meeting on Brazil. 

61. 2 April 1964. NSC intelligence briefing • 
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6 1anuary 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ~CORD 

SUBJECT: Moating to diacu•• th. Preaident' • State of tho Union Meaaage 

ATTENDANCE: The Preaident. Rua.lit. Ball. Thompaon, Roatow, 
McNamara, Wllaon_ Schle•inger. Sor~naon, 
Bundy and McCone 

Meeting involved a paao-by-pa1• review ol the final draft of 
the State of the Union mo•sage. Innumerable chan1•• were introduced, 
aome accepted, aome modified, •ome rejected. Bundy raiaed the 
question of South Vietnam and approp~iate wordin& wa• introduced 
concarnin1 "cro••i.ni border• from men and arm. f.rom Hanoi and 
Havana". 

The Preaident queationed McNamara cloaely u to whether all 
things po•aible were being don·~ in South Vietnam. McNamara 
anawered affirmatively and then advocated the Propoaed North Vietnam 
Operations which are to be reviewed oa Tu9Clay. 

McCone raiaed the que8tion of omiaalon ol any reference to 
New Obligation Authority (NOA). After •ome diacua•ion the Preaident 
inatructed Soren•on to include appropriate welerenc•• to NOA, 
indicating the amount ol $102 billion dollara. 

McCone raiaed th• queation al the ab••nc• of any reference to 
the individual'• own reaponaibility tn the lnatance of poverty. The 
Preaident felt aome wordlna mt1bt be included. There wa• a 
reaiatence to any wordin1 belnc too apecUlcJ however it waa agreed 
that certain modification. ahould be made. 

The Pre•ldent wiahed to place 1reat empbaala on the overtime 
clause. lndlcatin& that i£ overtime ••• eliminated. lt might create a• 

. i
: many •• a million additional Job•. McNamaJ'a took atron1 objection, 

atating that overtime was a mu•t 1n certain. lnduatri•• at certain tlm.ea. 

SANIT ZED 
E.O. 12958, 'ec. 3.6 
NLJ 

By l!b ,N 
9s-­

~ •-~7-· 1.S{c} 
3.4(b)(1)JAM ,9t(tape) 

https://cro��i.ni
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\8 JAi•! 1964. 

SANITIZED 
E.O. 12958, ·Sec. 3.6 
NLJ 9.?-~8 , 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD B.Y. c&- ,NARA Daie /O·fl"? 

SUnJECT: National Security CoiJ:-icil Meeting ~. 7lan. ~1ar.y 1964 ···-

PARTICIPANTS: 111e President 
Speaker McCormack 
Attorney-General 

White Ho:Jse Mr. McGeorge B•Jndy 
Mr. Michael Fo:-restal 
Mr . T. C. Sorensen 
Mr. Pierre Salinger 

Treasury Secrecary Dillon 

Dc:fen::;e General LeMay 
Mr. William Bundy 

STATE S•:crcta ry or State 
Under Secretary Harriman 
Assistant Secretary Hilsman 

AEC M.r. Seaborg 

AID Mc. Dnvid Bell 
Mr. R. Poats 

l. 111e meeting op::ncd with a briefing by Mr. McCone on 
the sitwition in Southeast Asia and Indonesia/Malaysia. 

2. Sccrctat'y Rusk stated that the principal question for 
·discussion was Indonesia; that the Congressional legislation signed 
O!l 16 D~cemher 1963 made~ it d~sirable that a Presidential determination 
on continued aid to Indonesia be made. He said that Indonesia was 
facing a watershed point between a face saving solution, which will 
P·~rmit negotiations and a return to some degree of calm on the one 

PRESERVATION CO·~Y 
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• 
hand, or further confrontation which may develop into Indonesian 
aggression against Malaysia. This might involve the British and 
even Australia and New Zealand, in which case we would be required 
to look to our co:nmitments under the ANZUS pact. He stated that 
he would prefer if we could delay a decision on this q:iestion if 
legally feasible and if the Congressional leaders would permit it. 
However, if a decision was necessary, it wo!!ld be preferable to 
make a limited and reviewable positive determinatio~ which would 
offer the U.S. a chance to work on Sukarno and Indonesia rather than 
cutting our ties and possibly inspiring a substantial reaction from 
Su."arno. He referred specifically to a memo:-andum for the President 
prepared by the Department prior to the meeting. 

3. Mr. Bell stated that AID's legal judgment was that the 
President had only a reasanablc time after 16 Dcccmhcr in which to 
make a determination for on-going aid in the pipeline and that any 
new obligations must be suspended until the Presidential determination 
is made. 

4. Secretary McNamara commented that he concurred with 
Secretary of State's position but if.a positive determination were 
made the President should direct him and Mr. Bell to go through the 
pip·~line and weed out items which would ~ave a direct relationship 
with S'.lkarno 's confrontation capability, without however bringing about 
the difficulties of a full cessation. 

5. Titc Prcsid~nt asked the Speaker's view, who replied that 
S'.Ikarno had ccrta inly made a highly supercilious impression in 
Co.ngress and that he believed it essential that we play very straight 
with our friends as a general principle; as the British are in trouble 
at this point we s~10uld give them a full sense of solidarity. At the 
same time he agreed that the problem was a very close one and he 
could not disagree with the Secretary of State's position, but believed 
that the matter should be carefully followed with due consideration of 
the interest of our friends. ' 

6. Secretary Rusk commented that he agreed . on both co:.mts 
with the Speaker, hut he pointed out that hoth the British and Australians 
~re c1uk~avot·ing to retain 8omc contact with S•.ikarno in order to 

L 
~ 
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continue negotiations and the Australians are even continuing aid 
for this purpose. He therefore believed it not yet time to consider 
the matter hopeless. 

7. TI1c Attorney-General pointed out that we were talking 
about positive aid and that an announcement of Presidential 
determination in this p·:>Sitive sense could hardly be anything but a 
boost to Sukarno and his current policies. He asked whether anything 
might be do~c to counter this predictable effect so that it would not 
be a vote of confidence. He also commented that U.S. p1Jblic opinion 
would find such a determination hard to understand. Secretary Rusk 
recognized these factors but pointed out that a real break in o:i.r 
contact with Indonesia and its 100 million population would :Je a major 
setback to U.S. interests, of greater long term importance even than 
the loss of Vietnam. He reitefated his preference to delay the decision and 
the.re was l:)·:Jmc discussion as to whether this was absolutely necessary. 

8. Mr. Bundy expressed his agreement with the Attorney­
General 's attitude but came to a different conclusion in line with 
that of Sccrct~ffY Ru~k. He pr.cdictcd, however, difficulties in the 
futu1·c with Sukarno and commented that while Ambassador Jones 
had don-~ an o:itstanding job of accomplishing what had been possible 
with regard to drawing Sukarno toward us, he was not the man to put 
across a hard U.S. determination that S'J.karno should stop his 
adventures. He thus suggested that a special tough emissary might 
be selected to do this and he nominated the Attorney-General. TI1e 
Attorn~y-General turned a.sid~ the suggestion. 

9. Mr. McCone summarized the views of the Board of 
National Estimates and suggested that it is desirable not to exacerbate 
the situatio!l. While we cannot offer much real hope of positive 
developments from the Macapagal/Sukarno. meeting he believed it 
p·:>s sible that something might co~e out of this. • 

..-------------~·He also agreed with the .idea of 
a special emissary to Sukarno and suggested that if it were necessary 
the President approve a limited determination. 

IO. Go·1ernor Harriman agreed that the d~termination should je 

signed in order to maintain a foot in the door with S~arno, commenting 
that our aid is cbwn to a low level already. He pointed out that the 
situation will not resolve in the near future and we should keep plugging 

BS* I 
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at it. He also commented-that the Afro Asians in the United Nations 
were more apt to support Malaysia and the Philip?ines if the guerrilla 
operations sho:ild go to the United Nations. Secretary Dillo:i believed 
it should not be ourselves who force the issue with S'.Jkarno but that 
any determination should be temporary and not have any fixed period. 

11. General LeMay stated that the JCS !Jelieved we should keep 
a foot in the door with Sukarno and the Indonesian military, that we 
should exclud~ items of aid which might assist confrontation and that 
we should await the results from the Manila meeting which might give 
some indications. 

12. The President then stated that he believed that we should 
speak to the Congressional leaders, describing the delicate and 
difficult problem before us anq the fact that the President had talked 
about this problem with President Macapagal d:.iring his visit here. 
He believed we should examine the situation carefully, particularly 
the results of the Ma.nila meeting, that further consideration should 
be given to dispatching an emissary, that we sho...U.d consult with the 
B.ritish and o:her appropriate allies and that we should keep the pipe -
line going. He commented that he would not want to pull the rug out from 
under Macapagal who is now working on an effort the President himself 
asked him to co~<.luct. TI1c President said that he could not in good 
conscience at this time say that aid to Sukarno is essential to the 
national interest. 

13. Secretary McNamara then suggested that the Attorney­
General giye a legal decision as to whether a Presidential determination 
is or is not required for the pipeline, pointing out that the Defense 
lawyers say that it is not, while AID lawyers say that it is . . TI1e 
Attorney-General stated that he would try to determine how this question 
should be answered in th·e national interest prior to his doing .the legal 
homework on it. 

William E. Colby/ 
Chief, Far Eas_;;>· ision 

1.5{c) 
3.4(b}(1) 
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8 January 1964 · 

·MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Meeting with the President - 5:30 on 8 January 1964 

1. Reviewed Estimate 11-14 as outlined in attached memorandum 
dated 8 January. 

2. Reviewed general reconnaissance satellite program, 
demonstrating two or three photos, particularly!the one of Washington. 
Advised the President we had now identified z34 ' ICBM launch sites and 
about 700 IRBM launch sites, about 125 probably in operation. While this 
was a lesser number of ICBMs than we had, wfi·must always bear in mind 
that they are very large and carry warheads in .the several megaton range 
and this gives me concern. 

3. Advised the President we were going to conduct the inspection 
of the Dimona reactor in Israel starting January 14th, a good team had been 
selected from the AEC and I knew they we re good because of the background 
of my personal relationship with them. 

4. Gave the President the memorandum on 2.0 Latin American 
countries which he retained to read. 

5. Reviewed the status of Cuban economic developments, 
armed shipments and troop training as reported in( (dated 
8 January 1964, attached. 

6. Discussed briefing of Congressional Committee Chairmen. 
President advised he planned a dinner for the Chairmen and the senior 
minority members of principal committees and their wives. After 
dinner -- the wives upstairs - - he would ask me to give a 10-minute 
review of the Soviet economics; McNamara 5 minutes on the military 
posture; and Rusk 5 minutes on the political problems. 

7. Advised the President I had completed plans to brief the 
Heads of State, Europe, as follows: 

President Segni and Saragat of Italy when they 
are here next week. 

Following week I would brief de Gaulle and others 
eANITIZED . in Paris and Erhard and others in Bonn. 

E.O. 13292, Sec. 3.5 
NLJ D<i-~JS:4"J? Nl..J 'iS-;\8 

By Y+ ,NARA, Date :\-1- 0.> 
ii .P. f).'}S'B 3.3lh)ll>; L~..l£&.) 



Then I would brief Lord Home and his party 
when they are here in February . 

This was agreed. 

8. Reviewed briefly President Kennedy's letter to me of 
January ! 6 and asked for reaffirmation of DCI responsibilities as 
outlined in the letter or an·1 modif~ications which he desired. The 
President kept the letter a.nd advised he would co ~urnunicate. 

J A:viJ( j 
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8 Januai:y 1964 

MEMORANDUM 

The United States Intelligence Board concluded i.ts estimate on 

Soviet general purpose forces this morning .. 

They concludet 

1~ The Soviets maintain 110 to 140 line division• of 

which 60 to 75 are considered as at combat strength (85fo 

or· more).• the remainder at reduced strength (60% to 70%). · 

or at cadre .strength (25o/o ~r less). 

3. Command and support 400,000 

GJtound forces l' 600, 000 .. 1, 800, 0001 

Tactical .-i~ 150,000 

Naval 400.000 

Total general purpose including 
command and suppott z,.sso, ooo • z, 1so, ooo, 

Strategic defense force~ 400.000 

Strategic attack fo;-ces 300,000 

Total armed services 



3. The satellite ground forces estimated at 6Z diviaionu 

at various Jt:rengths and effe,ctivonee.a .. about 940s 000 men. 

4. 'fho Soviets could place 50 tG 60 division• 

(inclw:Ung 5 to 15 satellite divisions) otl liuo against 

West•rn E·urope within about 30 day• after decia·ionlt This 

includes za divisions now in East Germaay and Poland. 

Total combat and. support manpower in thes$ forces 

would. be 910, 000 to i.100. 000. 

s. Ground !orce divisions a.:oe mode;rn and .mobllf;t. 

but d.rditiettt both qualitatively and qiaantitaUvely in support 

and oth:er equipment. They ai-e backed by large mobili1$at:lon 

potention. 

6. Divisions e·quipped with tactical mi1silet1, nuclear 

and toxic bombs and warheads·. 

7. Sovteta have a deficiency of tactical air. an 

o££ensive naval capability• au lift and sea lilt. 

8•. Soviet basic .militaJ:7 doctrine antieipatea nu.clear 

war from the start or shoz-tly th.ereafte:r. Forc•s are not 

equipped for warfare in remote areas. 

9. 'We know there are sharp difference.s among military 

planner• and hence the evolution of Soviet lorces seems to be 

baaed on compromise. 
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10 January 1964 

r~r-:oRArmTTM FOR THE RECORD 

SVBJECT: \'fl1ite House Meeting on Panama, 10 January 1964 

Pr~sent were: The President 

For State: Messrs. Rusk, Ball, Mann, rwtin, 
and Collins 

For Def~nse: Messrs. McNair.ara, Vance, and Ailes 
For USIA~ Mr. Wilson 
For the White P.ouse: M::!ssrs. Bundy, Th.mean, Salinger, and 

Hoye rs 
For CIA: M::!ssrs. ?1::Cone and HeJ..ms 

1. The meetine opened at 0930 wtthout the Pre~idcnt who joined 
at 1015. The initial effort was to establish the facts which had 
cai1sed the riots of the ni~ht before in Panama City and the Canel Zone. 
r.~. Mann briefed on the flag incident and the backgrounn of the flag 
controversy between the United States and Panama. Ca~ualty figures up 
to that point were cited and agreed on at least as far as AmericD.ns 
were concerned (3 United States soldiers dead, 3h Americans injured). 
Mr. McCone pointed out that Panamanian Communi~ts hnd tal::cn advanta.Ge 
of t.he flng incident to kick off trouble of a kind which we had been 
predicting ever since lact summer would occur the end of December or 
earJy in January. _ 1 

..----------~-"• (Mr. McCone repeated this brie.f1ng later
when the President had joined 1 the meeting.) The undersigned spoke of 
the Panruranian student-organized demonstration which was scheduled to 

'-~ begin at 1100 today, also .of the problems which might ·arise depending 
upon where it was decided to bury the students ld.lled in the rioting 
t.he ni~ht before. There then followed a general discussion of t.he 
tc:.i.ct.ic~ to be used in dealing with these problems in the OAS, the United 
Nat.ions Security Council, with President Chiari, etc. Attention was 
given to the handling of the Senate and House l~ndership in connccti·on 
wit}} t.hf) ohlem. 

1.5(c) 
3.4(b)(1) 

1.S{c) 
3.4(b)(1) 

L_. 

https://tc:.i.ct.ic
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Messrs. Vance, Martin, and Dungan.· 
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2. After the President took over the meeting, he was brought up to f 
date on the situation in Panama and on the actions which the Secretary ~ 

of Stat~ was proposing. After con~iderable di~cussion of the~e proposals, f 

the follouing were decided upon: ~ 
~ 

A) The President would speak on the telephone wi.th President 
Chfa.ri, provided that Mr. Salinger was able to ascertain through t 
President Chiari's Press Secretary that President Chiarj_ would I
receive the telephone call. 

I 
r 

B) Mr. Mann wonlct head a delegation representing President 
JohnGon to leave for Panama immediately, include f 

C) The OAS Peace Committee would be encouraged to make an 3.4(b){1) l 
J 

i.l'Tl1Tlediate investigation of the situation on the ground. 

D) Mr. Ball would get in immediate touch with the conr;res­
sional leadership to brief them on developments. 

E) The ~fuite Hot1:Je would issue a state~nt to the press an­ ~ 
nouncing the Mann mission and appealing for an end to violence in 
Panama. r 

I . 

t· 
3. There was consider0.ble attention paid to the history of dii'­ [ 

ficnlti8~ with Panama over the Canal Zone. Touched on were the legal I 
t.prohlcms, financinl comd.<lcrn.tions, and the traditional attitudes of 

:.he "Zanies" who have always had strong support from certain conr;res­ I 
i 

~ional committees. I· 
i· 
I 

1.S{c) 
3.4(b)(1) 
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Deputy Director for Plans 
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\ 15 January 1964 

MEMOR.li.!IDUH FOR: Director of Central Intelligence 

SUEJ2CT: White House Meeting on Panamanian Crisis - 13 Jcnuary 1964. 

1. Meeting was held in the Cabinet Room from approximately 2200, 
13 .Ja.nu~J, to 0030, ll~ Jmiuet..ry 1964. 

Among those present W"ere: Z D 
E.O. 12958, 3.6The Prcs:f.dent 

SecretnrJ Ruel-:: NLJ C/5-~ 
f...ecretary McNaTJlara By , NA Date 10-19--q't
Under Secreta.rJ Bell 
I!r. McGeorge Bundy 
Secretary Vonce 
Assistant Secretnry Mann 
Assista.'lt Secretary Henning 
M:-. Dungan, White House " 
i ~r. La.ns ing Collins, stn.te 
Mr. McCone 
Colonel King 

2. Subsequent to the departure from Pane:ma of the Special. Commis­
sion headed by Mr. Mann, a cal.l had been received f'rom Mr. Ed ?-!~in, 
who renm.ined in Pnnrun:i., n.sldng for instructions if a move to ttn~eat 
Chiori by forces unfriendly to the United sto.tea, ouch as on Arnulfo 
~rto.~ - Conunun1Gt nll.ionce (reported in PACT 1943) should occur. In re­
ply to a question of the President as to what should ve do in theoe 
circmnctoncen, Mr. Mnnn recommended intervention with U.S. force a in 
Pnnarnani£'n territory if ::zo requested by President Chietri. Even if not 
requested, the U.S. should inten~ne anyway i:f necessary to prevent the 
ta~ing over of the Government of Panama by a group consisting of Arnul:f­
istn followers in joint action w1th the Communist Party. Mr. Rusk said 
there wo.s an alternative to direct intervention without request by 
Chia_,-.f. This would be to persuade the COimnandant of the National Guard 
to assume responsibility :for the Republic of Panama and ask for help. 
In order to prepare for 'this eventual.ity, General O'Mea.ro. should inform 
Colonel Vo.llarino, Chief of the Uationa1 Guard. 

3. Mr. Mann a,erecd that Mr. Martin should tell President Chia.ri 
and Genernl O'Meara to tell Valla.rino that they can count on us and 
Ye will not tolerate n Commie takeover in Pnnama. 

l~. Mr. Ru!:lk said he \rlshed to recs.pitulate the various actions 
to be tnken, which were: 

n. Martin's o.ppronch to Chinri • 

._.,.. i4UMI UCO:ilihLI 
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b. The military to get word to Vallarino to say that he con 
count on us in case of a Commie attempt. 

c. Also, leak or get word directly to Arnulfo Aries of U.S. 
decisions in order to forestall an action by him which 
could only end in disaster. Mr. Mann recommended Arias 
be told that we ha'\--e reports about his plans which we do 
not belieye, but just in case there might be some truth 
in them, word is being passed on not to engage in action 
doomed to failure. 

5. The President, with the support of Mr. Rusk, se.id that if 
Gener::il O'Meo.ra receives a request for assistance or i:f a situation 
develops which co.lls for intervention without request for assistance 
f!"or.i. any Panamsnian authority, General 0 'Meara should call Secreta_ry 
Mcifamara for approval first. Mr. McNamara will call Mr. Rusk, who 
will call the President. 

6. Mr. Rusk commented that the Panamanian national Guard in the 
past, when faced with unsatisfactory political situations, has inter­
Yenerl. and changed presidents. If this were possible now~ it would 
be to the U.S. advantn.ge to leave such an action to them. Mr. Rusk 
r;n..1.d he did not wish to give Chinri n blank check against a coup. 
Therefore, we should be e:..."Plici t wi.th Val.lo.rino but not Chiori in 
promising support. 

7. Mr. Bundy na:td that in the first report of Foreign Minister 
Solis's press co~erence, held this evening (13 January) there appar­
ently wns no denunciation of the Trenty. At this point, Mr. Munn 
commented how <lejcctc<1 &::>liG n:ppeo.red at the second meeting with 
Chinri, in contrast with his relaxed and e.pparently happy demee.nor at 
a meeting with the Commi::rnicn eo.:-lier in the day. This could indicate 
a disagreement between Chinri and Solis as to the proper courze of ac­
tion. We should therefore plny our hand carefully until sure thnt 
internal pressures will not chnnge the present impasse. !·1r. Mann then 
ret"erred to the probable c.n:ti-.l\merican influence exerted on Chiari by 
Eloy Benedetti, who is legn.l advisor of the Foreign Ministry of Penrnna, 
a.nd who w·ns present n.t· none o'f the meetings with the Commiss:f.on. Bene­
detti wns identified by n Cuban intelligence agent o:f undetermined 
rcliebility as a strong sec~et supporter of the revolution~..rJ movement, 
and is knom1 to have served ns a lawyer for the Communist Party. 

A. Mr. Mruin propo~ccl ns n long-tenn solution to the Cnnnl pro­
blem thnt negotiation~ be initiated with Colombia for a sen-level 
ccno.1.:- with Nicn.rn.gun. as a second option. When agreement ic re!'..Ched 
then ta11c with the Pnn2ffi~nions. :Mr. Rusk replied that we cannot get 
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the kind of Treaty we wont with Colombia and Nicarnguo.. Mr. Menn 
said he underotood tho.t such a canal would cost $300,000,000. Ur. 
Bn.1.1 clizsentecl, and said it would cost two billion. Hr. Mann urged 
cnrcfnl condc1crntion, becau!:;e the construction of :mother canal ' twoulcl resolve the perpetuity cl.::iuse in the present controversicl i 
U. 3. - Pcn2!Ila Tre?.ty. Once it was known that another canal would t 
be opened at a ce~ain do.te, even though ten years tnra.Y, We could 
then re-negotiate with the Pc.namanions on a time schedule granting ' 
certo.in of their demands which would coincide with the new cena.1. 
I·fr. ?fann said he was impressed by the size of the U.S. presence in 
the Cnnal Zone and Penam.::i, and felt that nth such a large number of 
.Americn.Tls there our political problems would mount. A sea-level 
c3Ilo.l wo1t1<1 require a relntively small mnnber of .Americcn employees ' i 

(
to mnn it. • 

9 Hr. Rusk askecl what would happen on the supposi tj.on that !Pnname proceeds on the basis that present treaties are ebrogated. 
Hr. Dungrin said it would be tough i:f' the large number of Penemanian t 

;
wor!(ers now employed by the Cnnil were no longer available, but we ~ 
coulrl continue to operate the Canal. r 

\..10. Mr. McI'iamar.::i~ ·uho had stepped outside the roa:n to converse 
' ~wi"th. C.eneral O'Meara. by phone, reported that the poszibility of the 

l~~rnulfista-Commie coup had been passed to Chiari. ' ;• 
;r 

warned of a move in December 19 3 - January 19 The President re- r 
'· quested that such reports be brought to his special attention. He did 

not wish to be caught in the position ~-there we found ourselvcs at the 
time of Pearl Harbor, when certain reports apparently had not been 
properly highlighted. 

' 
12. The President then asked Mr. Mann to give him a brief sum­

j, 

mary of events from his time of o.rrival in Panama. Mr. Mann begen 
with his Chiari meeting the night of 10 January, up to the f'inaJ. 
meeting at 1500 on 13 January. The .American position remained fim 
and consistent throughout, that we would not negotiate under duress, 
nnd that the first order of business vas to restore peace. It was at 
the personal request of the Foreign Minister on the llth that the 
Commi::;sion reraained over Stmday, January 12. Mr. Vonce said the flog 
issue wns mentioned and a. solution in accordance with previous treaty 
e.greements promiseO.; but that the Foreign Minister thought this did 
not rne!!ll much been.use it lTD.S merely compliance Yith on action ol.ready 

11. In response to a question of the President, as to the involve­
ment of Castro 
Mr. McCone recalled a report 

- · 1.S{c) 
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agreed upon. 

13. V..r. Rusk asked if the OAS Peace Cammittee possibly could help 
in re~toro.tion of relations, to which Mr. Dungan and Mr. Mann replied 
in the affirmative. Mr. Dungnn then said that even the most mod.ero.te 
government of Panama will hn"re to follow the nationalist line and be 
tough i;dth the United States, because of the explosive temper of the 
populace. Mr. Mann 3greed that we will have growing trouble. 

11~. Mr. Rusk listed four basic points affecting the situation: 

a. Our physical presence. 

b. Our presence is fundamental to the economic prosper!ty of 
Panama. 

c. The Peece Cormnit~ee is not hostile to the U.S. 

i:1. other Lntin l\mericnn countries have a big stoke in our ma.in­
tcnnnce or the Cn.mtl. He ndded that agninat thio ia n feeling 
among the prean corps that we have not dealt reasonably with 
Ponoms. over the years, and believe that all segments of Pnna.­
mnnion life want revision of the Treaty. Mr. Mrum commented 
thnt many of the permcncnt American civilio..'1 employcen of 
the Canal are not adjusted nor friendly w1th the Panemanians 
ancl this contributes to our difficulties. Mr. Vance said that 
the ultimate issue is Pan3lllanian sovereignty of the Canal. 
Mr. Rusk said that in his opinion (and he wished that his 
opinion be kept within the confines of the room) in the long 
run, the Cannl would be placed under OAS supervision, but that 
this would not take place in the foreseeable future or while 
nny of those around the table were actively in government. 

15. Mr. Menn requested of' the President permission to work up 
n plnn starting from the prer.iise that we cannot give up our present 
virtual sovereignty, but must look for other solutions. Mr. Ball said 
thnt one positive step would be the appointment of n ne~·r Board of Direc­
tors of Pon CDnal, consiGting of men with broad.er vision and e)..-perience 
than those a.t present. · 

16. Mr. Rusk asked who.t is the position of the Peace CoID!Ilission, 
to which Mr. Hann replied that he believed eventue.lly we should negotiate 
u:l.th the P:monanians, but that there should be no fi..""ed requirements 
levieL=t u]!on us before zitting dmm to discuss demands. 

17. The ~resident asked if' there wa.s impulsive military action 
on the part of' the U.S. which may have led to some of the casualties. 
Mr. Vence replied cnteGorically that there w-o.s none, and tho.t our 
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t~~ops sho...red great rest~o.int i.mder severe provocation froo snipers' 
fire -:1h1ch they were not a.llowed to return. The President said we 
should tell our side of the story, that it had not been getting out 
to the world. It was a.greed there should be an on-the-record account 
by Mr. Vence. 

18. The ?resident aaid we must be firm but not inf'laI!!:ilatory. 
He n.-c not tellina our storJ properly because we are unjustifiably 
accusec1 of irnpu.lsive milite.ry action. We have done nothing to be 
n~home(t of Pnd 1t is tim~ to sto.te some f'acts, since the Pt'nrunonio.ns 
went nftcr our kida and zoldier3. In public statements we do not wont 
to give any impression we arc willing to consider revision of the 
T!-eaty·. 

19. Throughout most of the meeting there were interruptions to 
consider a press releo.se. Hurnerous drafts and changes were submitted. 

1.5{c) 
3.4{b)(1) 
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l" Janoary 1964 

MEMORANDUM OF MEETING-

SUBJECT: To discusa Attorney Cioneral'• trip to viait Sukarno 

IN' ATTENDANCE: The Predd49nt, S.-cretary McNamara, Gov. Harriman, 
Mr. Bundy, Mr. McCone, Mr. J"orrestal, Mr. Sorenson 

Arranaemonta have been completed for a m.e•tlna· on Saturday, 
January 18th, in Tokyo with Sukarno and .Sub&ndrio and in all probability, 
Nasution. 

It was decided that no Preaidential findin; aa required under the 
Gruening amendment would be made pl'ior to the meeting. 

AG'• terms ol reference were reviewed and modilied to meet the 
wishes ol the President and to incorpo~ata aome n11•etions made. 

Mesaagea were noted. 
stated that report• were excellent. h• waa dee 1.S{c} 

3.4(o){1)
The AG and Bundy and Forreata all concurred. 

Itinerary not definitely 1cheduled but tentatively leav• late night 
January 14th, apend several hours in Honolulu, then proceed non-stop 

1 ~ ,' "").·-\""to Tokyo. 
3.4(b)(1) 

Following actions are requirttd: 

1. prepare conci•e memorandum of exactly what the 
AG can reveal to Sukarno, •t al. concerning our knowledge o1 their 
guerrilla and military preparation.a and plana. (NOTE: Cara must be 
taken ~ut at.at•ment mu•t lM made aa 1.S{c)(d) 
comprehezuive ae po1aible.) 3.400('1)@) 

2. --have !ull file includin1 claad!ied information for review 
by AG and Forreatal when and •• required. 

1.S{c) 
3.4(b)(1) 

SANITIZ I 

E.O. 1295 , 3.6 l" :,· 

NLJ qs-.J.a 
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3. ' .t(c>ldl , \ 
•1 _,~ (bV1 c!G, 

- ,J, I• ''· I'-.,.....................................I I \ 
4.~-------------------~-. ---~ 

-• 

• 

1.S.:~ }JAM :-
3.4(o){1) 



,

.

·..· , · 

·:~ -~. ·.• - · - · ·1 ----

I 
. I 

. ~~ ·.. ; \ 

. , ( i 
I 
i 

- i 

... .. ~ . 

. , · \ ·.'l 

. - i .. 

•' · -'~· ;;, ~· :. :.... ..:~~ 

17 January 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Meeting at the White House - at Dinner - Evening of Ja_nuary 16th 

1.. The President gave a dinner for the senior minority member• of 
all principal committees of the ~enate. In addition there were several 
other Senators; in all there were about 40 members of the Senate. 

Z. Prior to the dinner the Pre•ident called me on the telephone, 
asked tho subject of my briefing and the time. I responded tbat it would 
be ehort - perhaps 7 or 8 minutes - and that it would cover the Soviet 
military posture and tho Soviot economy. 

l. After the gueats A.ad assembled. all the men went down to a 
the.ater conference room in the basement. 

4. The President introduced me in complimentary terms. referring 
to background of various aseignmenta in Government and giving the nod to 
the work of the CIA and the intelligence community. 

5. I presented the briefing, using the cards attached - no graphics. 

6. I was followed by Kermit Gordon who spoke of the budget, 
explaining the reductions that had been accomplished and ernphas izing 
tbat even though the rate of spending £or •65 was lesa than •64. reductions 
in specific areas, most particularly the military and apace (rate of 
spending). gave room to finance the various mea.sllros mentioned in the 
President's State ol. the Union address. 

7. Then Secretary McNamara spoke (without reference to notes 
which were in his poleket) and revlewed the military poatuze o1 the United 
States. McNamara gave comparative figures on airc::ralt. m.iaailea, 
submarines, concluding that we were 2-1/Z to 3 times aa well off aa the 
Soviets and that they would never catch ua. He made no reference to the 
fact that they were equipped with larger missiles and larger warheads 
than we are. Made tio reference to the IRBM/MRBM's that face Weatern 
Europe. He displayed two charts showing the production and the 
requirementa for U-235 and plutonium, indicating tbat even with tho 
recently-announced cutback. ou inventory would exceed our requirements 
by an appreciable amount throup 1972. 

SANITIZED 
E.O. 13292, Sec. 3.5 
NLJ 0 c/- 21 
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8. Secretary Rusk reviewed briefly Uae Panamanian aituation. 
indicatin& that there would be continufA& diacuaalona aimed. at reaolving 
all differences between Panama and the United States. He then turned 
briefly to relation.ship with Ru•si&, emphasizing that t~e i• ''no 
detonte", that aerious problems c:ontiaue and that we cannot afford to be 
lulled by the apparent pauae in tho belligerent attitude ol the Soviets. 

9. Following the briefings~ we joined the ladle• a.t dinner. 

10. My briefiag was favorably commented upon. especially by 
10 or l2 ol the Sena-tor•. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Discussion with the Presldent, 3 February, 12:00 noon. 
No one else present. 

1. Reviewed the subjects dls<;Ussed on my trip as outlined 
in memoranda dated 2/3 and 2/1 attached. 

2. 11:'.esident revlewe.d the names of lndlviduals ~ontacted by 
me per a.tta.chment.. 

3. Preaident asked what Latln Amei-1can country would go 
next. Replied probably Honduras and read report in 2/3 PICL. The 
Prealdent augge•ted I talk over course of action with Rusk. 

4. President asked for a. br.ieflng on Z/4 on Africa. 

S. Discussed the French situation in con.siderable detail, 
advising the President there ls no communication between the United 
States and the French on policy matter e in areas of common conc:orn. 
I observed that this had been true ever sinco the early days of de Gaulle's 

. assump~on of office. Elsenhowe:r had three times visited de Gaulle 
in one year but had never discussed substantive matters with him. 
Bohlen had no means of comniunlc:atlng on substantlve matters. As 
a result I could see nothing but continuing increasing disunity among 
the We•tern allies during a period when maximum unification was 
clearly indicated. ·1 reviewed my di.sm-salon ~oncernlng 
de Gaulle ta visit to the United States and tM: reasons why _Presldent 
J ohnaon could not visit de Gaulle at Martinique. · Recalled 
comments concerning Hprotocol.. and the necessity for having an 
emissary. Stated that I felt that General Eisenhower was the only 
man who might be able to talk seriously wf th de Ga·...&lle, but I felt 
this impractical becauee of the fortbcomini election.. The Preeident 
seemed to agree but made no specific comment. 
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6. 1 elaborated ln conalderable detail on the eU•ct that th8 
eaelng o! tension.a ln au~h agreeme-n~a as the Test Ban was having on 
the lndtgenoua parties tn France; Italy and elsewhere. I recalled 

.·comments concerning the. lncreas.ed etrength 
o! the Communist Party ln France and Italy because o! tho Test Ban 
Agreement. I noted that this was not confirmed in Italy by anyone 
with whom I spoke, but that President Segnt.. while not attributing 
any problem to the Test Ban Agreement. did confirm rapprochements 
with the Soviets ls atreng-thening the Communist Party ln Italy. 
Therefore. he urged we seek and reach.agreement only on matters 
of real lmportance and substance and that we avoid reaching agreements 
merely to be making agreements. 

1. I 

8,. In all of the above the President had no pal'tlcular comment 
to make. He listened intently, but se~med preoccupied with other 
n1.atters• 
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4 February 1964 

ADDENDUM: 

Following additional hems on memorandum of diecus elon 
with the. President, 3 February 1964: 

1. Wlth respect to Panama I told the President that there 
was complete misunderstanding throughout Europe of. the U.S.• 
Panama lasue. The popular· impresalon which I ran into in a. great 
many placee was that the United States actually committed acts of 
agg:resslon agalrust Panama. To hear aome people talk you would 
think that ou:r Marines~ entered Panama City, •hooting up bu.1ldings, 
killing people, etc. The facta almply are not known and neither the 
press nor the radio seem to b4' correcting this impression (no mention 
was made of any USIA broadcasts). 1 therefore told the Presldent 
the fir st thing we bad to do wae to get the fac::ta ojt.t into the open and 
I would favor an exhaustive public debate on the question of "U.S• 
aggr-easion in Panamalf either 1n the Council of OAS or in the United 
Nations, or both. l thot;ght the unwllllngness to state the fa.eta. 
including the Caa.tro-Communlat activity 1n Panama, was entirely 
wrong and placed the United States in a very bad light. The President 
made no comment. He then a.skod me what I thought~· should do and 
I said we have to stand firm \lntU the situation had cooled off. That 
lt would be a mistake to offer concessions in the view of threats by 
Panamanian political leaders and agitators. We must operate the 
Canal and protect it c,\nd we may have to engage in a protracted 
"cooling off. period. '' 

Z. Wlth respect t-0 France's attitude in Southeast Asla. I told 
the President that my talks-

that the French were convinced that we s.lmply could not win in Southeast 
Asia by trying to train the South Vietnamese to fight off guerrilla 
operations. They expressed the opinion that the guerrilla operation• 
could be mounted indefinitely by the North Vietnames~ with very little ~ 
effort and that the momu:inental effort by the United States to support 
the Sou.th Vietnamese resistance would soon erode away. Feeling as 

SANITIZED 
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they did they thought the consequences ol our policy and action would 
be the ultimate loss of all Southeast Asia alnce they were sincerely 
convinced our procedure 9'Duld fall; they felt the only alternative was 
one o£ negotiation and for -that reason de Gaulle decld•d to re-cognize 
Commun.lat China. They furthermore emphasized that North Vietnam 
and China were traditional enemies and the French knew this from 
a great many year a of- experience with these people. They felt that 
our poeltion that North Vietnamese, Vietnam and Communist China 
were one and the satne was 'entirely wrong. Their policy would laad 
to an independent North Vietnam which would be neut~al and frett of 
the domination of Communist China and that a aimilar a1tua.tion would 
develop in South Vietnam.. They urged that _we not take it for granted 
that they favor unification of North and South Vietnam. Thls they had 
not advocated offlcia.lly but rather looked to the neutralization of the 
entire area. They disclaimed any des1:ree to extend influence in South 
Vietnam. however, 1t is obvious to m• that they wiah to reestablish 
French influence in Southeast Aeia., just ae they deelre to reestablish 
Freru:h influence ln all arus of the world where France ha.a been 

., 
traditionally influential as a. dominate .power.· , 

3. In disc~asing the trip of the Attorney General, I advised 
the President that 

all 
1 

seemed to be totally uninformed concerning the purpoee of the AUorney 
GeneraPs trip. I emphaaiZed 

-and in great detail. the reason why the trip wa s 
necessary in the interest of Indonesia..United States rela.tion and the 
fact the President was obliged by law to make a ttf.indlng of fact" 
before ald to Indonesia. could proceed. I further atated the Attorney 
General's involvement ln the past. his discussions with Sukarno in 
Tokyo were by understanding prior to the AG•s departure from 
Washington, to be the result of his diaeusslone with Sukarno. These 
discussions led to Uie conclusion that he ahould see Macapagal and/or 
the Tunko which would engage ln extensive dlec:useions on the Malaysia• 
Indonesia-Phlllppine issue and then it was hh intention to proceed. 
On the other hand, hie discusalons with Sukarno which involved only 
lndonesia-U. S. relations were final and he would not pursue the border 
iasue. 

) 

No one wlth whom I talked und~rstood these instructions. 
They had been informed but it had not registered or they had been 
dlaabuaed of such intention by others. There waa obviously a great deal 
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of bittcu:ness in the feellllg that the United Sta.tee had taken a unilateral 
a.ctlon without informing them. I do not fe•l that my talks were neceaearlly 
convincing, however, 1 do feel that probably to some ext•nt they •ased 
tho reactions upon the Attorney General's arrival in Britain. after hb 
vieits ln Indone•ta and elaewhere. 

(tape) 

JAM=---
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l Feb ruary 19M 

Fo• dtacueaion with the Pieeeldent: 

General eoau:lualon• bom the trip. 
I 

ED 12958 .4lbH1J>25Yrs 1. No aub•tantial dlaa1reem.enta on the eetimate• ol Soviet military 
~~ 12958 .4lbll6l>25Yrs po.8tllre and •conom1c ccmditlona j I 

1 2. Violtmt c'l'it~1~c~1a~m~ot~r~F~en~ch~~l'~•~c~o.if.!!~~~~~~~!.H.~llBA...J~ 
ED 12958 3.4lbll11>25YrSotJMtr French action.a 
ED 1295! 3.4lbll6J>25Y 
lCl 

J. No meanln&ful commmlieation I j on 
ED 12958 .4lbH1l>25Yrs formulation of pollciea al mutual lutere~'---.-----,--------' 
ED 12958 .4lbH6J>25Yrs 
(CJ 

1 

-'· S.qlanatlon of 
1 Southa••t Aela •ituaUL,..on-.-. --------------.--, ----

ED 12958 ~.4lbH1J>25Yrs l 
EU 12958 a.4lbll6J>25Yrs ,.
!Cl I S. View• oa the 1treqth ol Conunwll•t parti• ! 

ED 12958 ¥1bH11>25Vrs 6. J lvlews on credlte to SoYiet Uni.on I , 
EU 12958 ~.4lbH6J>25Yrs I I .____________. 
lCJ I '-----7-.-A-t-torrMt--y-O-.n~eral'• trip to Jndone1la and the Yemen. 

EU 12958 311bH11>25Vrs · 8. Complete lack ol cor.reci apprect.atloA Oil th~ Panama problem and 
ED 12958 3 lbll6J>25Yrs •vent•. Lack of app.l'•c:iatlonI I~ tb.9 Caatro thr•at. 
CCJ No pafticulal' !nclln&tion to •apport an ecort()mic d~ pro1ram. 

EU 129581.4lbH11>25Yrs 9. . w -I=================Yqoelavia• • improved relaUone with Moac~EO 12958 .4lb1l6J>25Vrs _ 

lCJ 10. Ml.F •uppe>rted ort wlthheld 
beeauee of. internal polttlci__,a---,--..-..--------.-.---------' 

EU 12958 .4lbH1J>25Yrs 11. 
ED 12958 3.4lbH6J>25Yr'-----­
lCJ 

APPROVED FOR RELEASE 
DATE: JUL 2002 
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8 February 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Meeting at the White House 7 February 1964 

1. At 5 p.m. the same group plus Secretary Rusk, 
Mr. Ball, Mr. Nitze, Mr. Donald Wilson, USIA, and 
Mr. Theodore Sorensen met with the President. Mr. McCone 
commenced with a briefing of the facts which had been 
established as follows: First, Cuban public statements, 
press releases and broadcasts have in the last ten days 
featured the Guantanamo issue. Second, the Cuban ships 
were fishing in our territorial waters on February 2nd 
and there were fish aboard of the type caught in these 
waters. Third, there was no absolute evidence that the 
ships were dispatched or directed to nntionnl waters ns 
ngainst having b0.cn dJ.rcctcd into traditional United 
States fishing grounds. Fourth, Cuban authorities were 
advised that the ships were in U.S. national waters at 
the time they were seized. Fifth, it should be noted 
that Castro's actions regarding the Guantanamo water 
supply took place four days after the ships were appre­
hended which raises some question as to whether Guan­
tanamo . was a part of the original plan. 

2. Mac Bundy stated that the easiest part of the 
decision to be reached concerned the Florida legal 
problem. After hearing Meeker's briefing, the President 
agreed that the matter should be handled by the Florida 
courts as being in the nature of a first offense; that 
the crews would be released under temporary custody of 
Immigration and not fined; that the captains should be 
fined and that there should be no forfeiture of the 
vessels. 

FR*'M' 1 I •• ·-
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3. On the question of Guantanamo and measures to 
be taken in response to Castro 1 s act, Mr. Bundy said 
that the choices had narrowed down to alternatives one 
and two as set forth in the proposed releases. The 
argument centered around the question of the Base 
employees and the lines were quite clearly drawn. The 
Secretary of Defense strongly favored the dismissal of 
employees on the ground that only by this act could 
the Base be made "secure." General Taylor on balance 
supported the Secretary of Defense. Mr. Nitze on close 
balance favored not dismissing the employees but did 
not re-state his position in the later stage of the 
argument. Secretary Rusk suggested a compromise which 
would put special emphasis on the dollar contribution 
to Castro made by the Base wages. 

4. The Attorney General repeated his very strong 
objection to the dismissal of the Base employees on the 
grounds that (a) it was an over-reaction to Castro's 
move and (b) it hurt the wrohg Cubans who by and large 
had been loyal Base employees, some for more than a 
generation. Mr. McCone also opposed the dismissal on 
these grounds plus the f nct thnt other countries in 
which we have bases might fear a similar action in the 
event of a disagreement with them. He also pointed out 
that our annual rental for Guantanamo is $3,000. With­
out the economic benefits of the Base salaries, this 
rental figure will stand out and weaken our Guantanamo 
position. Mac Bundy stated that from the point of view 
of domestic reaction (which he said would be bad) there 
was little to choose between the two alternatives and 
that he favored alternative two. · 

5. The President clearly showed that he leaned 
toward alternative one, mainly on the ground of Base 
security. The argument went around again with Wilson 
voting for alternative two and the Secretary of State 
for alternative one with certain word changes. Mac 
Bundy at this point made a heated defense of alternative 
two. 

6. Mr. Sorensen said that the course of the argument 
had indicated to him that neither alternative was adequate 
under the circumstances. 

I --1(7. ··-----------------_-...- , -... 1.5{c) 
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8. The President chose alternative one. 

1.S{c) 
2 3.4(b)("J) 

Desmona Fi4zGertild 
Chief, Special Affai~s Staff 
' r 
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MEMORANDUM FOR TI-IE RECORD . 
_; 

SUBJECT: Presidential Meeting on Vietnam, 20 February 1964 

PARTICIPANTS: The President ,. 
Mr. McGeorge Bundy 
Mr .. Forrestal 

Secretary Rusk, Under Secretary Ball, Mr. Sullivan 

.. 
Deputy Secretary Vance, Assistant Secretary Bundy, 
General Taylor, General Anthis 

Mr.· Poats - Mr. Stoneman, AID 

Mr. McCone - Mr. Colby 

1. The meeting was called to present the members of the 
. Sullivan Committee on Vietnam and to brief the President on the 
current situation. The meeting opened with a short CIA briefing 
on the overall situation, including a reference to the recent SNIE 
on the subject. Invited to comment on this, General Taylor . 
indicated that he did not share the pessimism of the SNIE and that 
he believed that it would be possible to return to the situation of . 
last October, at which time we were winning in the countryside 
despite the difficulties in the cities. Asked by the President to say 
what would be needed to accomplish this, General Taylor said 
that we should do our utmost to stabilize this government, vi$orourly 
press the National Pacification Plan, and place pressure on Ho Chi 
Minh. The present Phase I of the North Vietnam Plan, he said, 
needs to be augmented possibly by air bombardment of some key 
places. TI1e Director commented that the present first phase of 
the North .Vietnam Plan does little more than continue the earlier 
CIA operations. It was agreed that the plan would be reviewed by 
the Sullivan Committee in conjunction with an overall review of 
pressures on North Vietnam. 

. ..,,.. .. ... ,, 
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2. The President was briefed on Mr. Cooper's job of 
determining what reporting is really needed and his forthcoming 
visit to Vietnam to implement ahetter reporting system. 

3. The President was advised that we had little hard 
information on French activities but that the effect of their policies 
is obvious. Mr. Sullivan raised the danger of French instigation 
of a coup. In answer to the President's question, the Director said 
that we had no firm information to confirm General Khanh' s 
allegations of French and neutralist plotting by the Generals he 
upset. Secretary Rusk stated that he believed that the French role 
in Vietnam is essentially passive and that he was dubious that 
they were engaged in any active conspiracies. Mr. Ball commented 
that there might be some individual Frenchmen doing some 
generalized talking which was misconstrued by the Vietnamese as 
more active official plotting. 

·4. The President reviewed the proposed reply to Ambassador 
·: Lodge's telegram in which he stated that the only additional assistance 

he might need would be additional funds. The President made it 
clear that he wished the reply to Lodge's telegram to indicate that 

. we are very anxious to take prompt action to carry out any recommen -

. dations made by Lodge and that we merely request him to make more 
specific the economic aspects of his recommendations for more funds 
so that they can be implemented by the appropriate economic advisors. 

· The President specifically did not wish Lodge to receive a bureaucratic 
reply and then complain that his recommendations had been handled 
in less than a vigorous fashion in Washington. 

5. With respect to dependents, the President expressed his 
opinion that dependents were exposed to unnecessary risks and would 
be better off here, permitting the sponsors to work full time at 
their job. Mr. Sullivan and Mr. Vance raised the psychological 
effect and .Mr. Vance recommended that the matter be held in abeyance 
until Mr. McNamara's forthcoming visit to Vietnam. The President 
accepted this recom:nendation, b:.it_ hoped that Mr. McNamara could 
go soon and that the dependents could be brought out soon. General 
Taylor mentioned the problems ' this would cause in respect to short 

, I 
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tours of military personnel. The President agreed that this matter 
should be reviewed, but he hoped there would be a rapid answer. 
The psychological aspect he believed could be posed in the sense 
of a rolling up of our sleeves, not of a pull out of Vietnam. Pending 
Mr. McNamara's trip, it was agreed that voluntary departures 
would be authorized. 

McCone stated that in his opinion pulling out of dependents 
from Vietnam woul~ have a good psychological effect rather than 
a poor one. He said it would indicate a more aggressive attitude 
on the part of the U.S. and a less relaxed posture on the part of 
both U.S. military an~ civilian personnel. The President agreed 
completely with McCone 1 s viewpoint. McCone then raised the 
question of removing dependents voluntarily. It was agreed this 
could be done by each department or agency unilaterally. 
McCone stated that CIA personnel usually volunteered to do what 
CIA wanted them to do and hence he felt that a voluntary program . 
would be effective with CIA dependents. The President commented 
he understood that CIA personnel were so disciplined. 

6. Secretary Rusk briefed the President on Sika4'houk' s 
recent offer, to which the President indicated his full approval of 
pursuing vigorously this opening. Secretary Rusk also briefed " 
the President that some interagency proposals are under consideration 
with respect to Laos and that specific proposals would be forthcoming 
in the near future, especially having to do with the possibility of 

·SEATO support and a reconvening of the Geneva Conference to 
demand adherence to its agreements by the Communists. 

7. Again re North Vietnam, the President was advised 
that some overall planning is in process and he recommended that 
this be accelerated. He believed it essential to carry the fight 
to the enemy and that this be beyond p.in-pricking, as the criticism 
of our passive position in the face of the deterioration of the 
situation is growing and can lead to a defeatist approach. The 
President also was briefed on the radio an~ propaganda measures 
taken against North Vietnam both by the VOA and by the Vietnamese 
with American support. The President expressed the hope that all 
concerned would vigorously approach the question of what else we can do 
to win th ~ war. In this connection he suggested that Secretary Rusk 
arrange for an adequate briefing of Senator Mansfield to try to turn 
off some of his negativism. Secretary Rusk stated that the most 
useful thing we could have in the near future would be some 
substantial military victories. 

Prepared by Mr. Colby except for insert dictated by Mr. McCone as second part 
of paragraph 5. above. 
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Z~ February 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Meeting with the Prelident - ZO February 1964 - Alone 

1. I adviaed the Prealdent ol my willinlne•• to go with him and to meet 
early in the day with General Eiaenhower U he thought 

1

thi• would be 
con~tructive. He ea.id he felt General Eteenhower tnig~t feel he waa being 
high-pre•aured and that he intended merely to advise him of the plan to 
aur!ace the OXCART and exchan~e formalitlea. He wGhld then tell him he 
wa• ordering m.e to go out and brief him ln the next week or two and I 
ahould make my own arrangemenu. 

Z. I told the Preaident we had a very ••n•itive ell.active operation 
working in Mexico City I l~hich involved 
telephone aurveillance and waa belni done in a mo•t careful manner ~-__, 

a a aa or ltnew.....----.M.........a.a.; 

Scott. aa did certain Hlected people in State Departme~t. 
I ~id not know of Mann.ta knowledge of the operation and 
looked upon the o eration a• an arran nt betwee and 
the CIA •t&tlon. 

Imm to lt1lOW alt it!L ___________no__m_•_n_:,n_ __, 

i 
3. I told Pre•ident Johnson that we continued our interrogation of 

Noaenko; our counterintelligence people were inclined ~o feel be waa a 
plant but had not made up their mind•. Pre11ident eat~ he thought he wa• 
probably legiti.nate and would give ua aome aood inforrpation. I aaid I 
hoped thb waa true - that we certainly were taking adv,..ntaae of everything 
that he did give ue; th&t we were wor1dna cloaely with t~e FBI, however we 
could only conclude at the moment that the Soviet'• perlorrnance and 
action were •o dUferent from &n/ other defector caae t~at our euapicione 
had been aroused. The Prealdent aaked to be kept ln!o~med. 

4. The Preaident then raiaed the queation of Spa~. auggeating I 
might return to Spain to talk aaain to Franco. He aaid jhe waa in a very 
diHicult situation becau•e of announcement of the cut-off of a.id to 
Britain. France and Yugoal&vi& which he did not know 'bout until he read it 
in the papert and that he wa• bealde hirnaelf because h~ wanted to give aid 
of $31 million to Spain but had the ljreatest diUiculty in ithe ju1tifica.tion. 

SECREt EV~ ONLY 



SEE=EYES ONI.¥ 
I told the Preaident it wa• my lmpreasion from lnfor·riation gained from 
clande•tine aource• that Franco had made some moves to curtail trade 
with Cuba alter my vi•it with him but that the Spanieh Fompa.niea were 
endeavoring to circumvent hi• order• by varioua eurrfptitious methoda. 
The President aaked that I atudy the matter carefully ~d •peak to him 
about it next week. · 

ED 1 958 3.4lbH1J>25Yrs ACTION: I have aaked Mr. O'Ryan to cdnta.ctc=]
(CJ a.nd I am a.eking Mr. Ball to contact Arnbauador \voodwijrd to 

determine whether the Spaniah had taken any acti~n• which they 
have announced or might communicate to ua which would indicate 
an intention on their part to curtail or reatrlct ahlpplng or trade 

with Cuba. 

5. The Pre•ident then eatd he wanted to do everything po•aible to 
;et me out o! the cloak and dagger busine••· That he :waa tired of 
a aituation that had been built up that every tirne my name or CIA'• name 
waa mentioned, it waa aaaociated with ·a dirty trick. He &•ked lf our 
economic atudiea had •tood up and I satd ye•, they haf.l .. and that they were 
reconfirmed and •upported by an exh&u•tlve article in1

I 
TIME Magasine. 

The Preaident •eemed pleaaed at thia., expreaaed ntfefaction in CIA'• 
operation• but wa• rno1t emphatic in hb feeling• that r· •hould get away 
from the cloak and dagger image and expreuad a detifrmination to bring 
thta about by atatement• he would make from tlrne to Urne. 

JAM/m!b 
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27 February 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Diacuaaion with the President at 1: 00 o'clock, I" ebruary 26th; 
No one waa present 

1. Briefly diacuaaed the trip to South Vietnam. Preaident 
indicated he expected that I would be with the McNamara/Taylor aroup. He did 
not apecifically ask that I ao nor did I ask him whether I •hould. It eeemed a 
foregone concluaion in bi• mind that I was going and he was looking forward to 
an objective and independent judgment of the aituation in South Vietnam from me. 

2 . He expect• me to brief i; iaenhower in the near future. He had 
ao told :&: iaenhower. He did not lriSh me to make a •pecW trip for thia purpoae 
but auggeated that I meet with Elaenaower aa soon aa convenient. I explained 
that if McNamara'• tri.p waa timed, •• I expected it would be, I could leave on 
Wednesday. March 4th, •••Eisenhower for about one day, proceed commercially 
by plane to Honolulu and join the McNamara party there. The Preaident thought 
thi• waa a 1ood plan . Otherwiae he thought I ahould brief 
Eisenhower at the earliest convenient time. 

3 . I told the President we had completed an extended CORONA 
coverage of the Soviet Union involving the photographin of 
Soviet landmass. 

Thia gave me an opportunity to diacuas 
the CORONA J development. I aal~ that the photography had not been completely 
studied but the evidences were that the Soviets were slowina up or atoppin1 
conatruction of aoft ICBM aitea and were emphaai•inl the conatruc:tion of hard 

?J .+ )
(.~)l' 

•it••. 

Khrushchev knew that through 
satellite photography we were learning the exact location of mi•aile aites. He 
waa not relocatina them - what be waa doin1. he waa hardenin1 them, and this 
was costtnc them an enormoua amount of money. The Preddent expreased great 
inter••t in the aubject of satellite photo1raphy and I asked for an hour · a time to 
go over the program, the pictures and other detailS. He agreed. I au1gested 
perhap• when he waa flying aome place I 10 with him and we could apend an hour 
or ao together on this one subject. This he felt might be a good idea. 
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ACTlONt Remind me to follow thi• up aitd to make 
a rrangementa on a Preaidential trip in tho n.itar future. 

4. I then diac:uued the e\lrfacin1 ol the OXCART &nd adviHd him 
that Chairman Vinson and Senator Ruaaell felt that their Committee• ahould be 
fully intormed by them and they wlahed to do thi• ln adv.Dee of the a!lnouncement 
and alao atated that Mr. Cannon wlahed me to meet with bia Subcommittee prior 
to the announcement and that Qeorge Mabon wlabed to inform hi• committee prior 
to the announcement. l recommended that thi• be done b* it be timed ao the 
Commltteea would be adviaed practically concurrently wit.h the announcement 
80 that the pTe•• would not a•t the new• before the Pre•ident announced it. 
I aald that lf. for inatanc:e. ha wa• to make the announcement Saturday mornin1 
(which he did not c:anfirm •• the time), then all ol. th• CongreHional actions 
should be taken Saturday mornini. Thua the Con1reaame~ would know in advance 
but not ao much ln advanc• that the pr••• would 1et hold a( the •tory. The 
Prea1dent waa very much a1ainat this. He !elt that lf th• •nnounc:ement waa made 
on S.turday, we co\lld lislorm the Committee• on Monday. \ 1 atated that thla would 
cau•• the Committee Chairmen and the Committee• a great deal of trouble. 
With thh Jolmaon pic:ked up th• phone to call Senator Ruaell; how·e--.,..T -the call 
WH not returned and 1 d1d ~ &ot & final dec:iaion. 

ACTION1 ~ier I mentioned the que•tion tq Bundy and he 
•aid that he wwld have to 1•t to the Pre•ident &nd 1et a 
decl1ton. Until thi• declaion 18 fortheombia we •hould take 
&ID&oluteiy,no action with r•apect to the Hill. B~y and I 
diacuaaed the problem ••veral time• durina the day, 

I 
includini a brief diacuulon at Mra. J. ·F. Kennedy' a 
r ••idence when the Pra•ld•nt waa there. However. Bundy

I did not think it appropriate to diacuH lt with th-. PrHident 
I 

on the particular o~aeion at Mre. Kennedy'• reatdenc•.ED 12~58 3.4lbJl11>25Vrs 
Thia •hould be followed "P with Bundy today. · 

lCJ ! 
S. I then referred to th•l 

[ ~ Thi• item :refeua me wuna:rawu OI me ,soviet• l:rom Cuba arui 
me t\irnliij over o the SAM •ite• to them. I aaid ther• waa a hlah probabUlty that 
th• SAM alte• would be placed in the hand• of tho Cuban• who would have absolute 
control over thern. I aaid that othar evidence convinced u. there would be a 
continuini withdrawal of Soviet• from C\&ba, but not a total w4thdrawal; however 
we could not 1auae the exact number•. t •aid that thi•, in my opinion, repl'eaented 
probably the next important eriaia that we would face becaua9 Caetro in hla rather 
amicable but lon1 pr••• c:onlerence had raiaed the que•tlon of; our penetrating 
illeaally Cuban air epace. 1 tber•fore recommended that thi• : aubject be dbcu•sed 
with Secretariea ol State . ~ and D•1en•e; that they be ordered t~ prepare contingency 
pl&n8 for IUCh a aituation. otherwlae we would be COnWOnted With an emer3eDcy, 

• z .. 
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all the light• in town would be on, and our courae.of action would have to evolve 
under an atmo•phere of emergency. l preaHd tbte· point hard. Th• President 
a•ked if 1 bad diacuHed lt with McNam.ara and Ru•k -.nd ·1 told him I had, on many 
occasions, but thay seemed wholly preoccupied with the p~oblem at hand and had 
never come to 1rlps with thl• particular hypothetical but;po••ible dtuation. 
The Pl"e•ident 1ave me no aatialactory anewer aa to any :action he would take. 
In fact. he ••emed more pr•occupled with the withdrawal of Soviets and the 
"numbers rem.aintn1" than he did with the la•ue l wa• confrontin& him with. 

6. We were then joined by Secretary Rusk. ~!arrlman,_ Edgar K&\aer ·· 
and Mr. Calhoun and enaaaed ln a long diacuselon on Gha:na. ·Kaber reported ·on 
hla converaatlona with Nkrumah and hh abeoluta and. poaltlve inelatence that 
Nkrumah atop the anti-American ac:tione ln hl• count·ry a:r el•• he, Kalaer. couldIl l11 2~ proceed with the work. Furthermore. under the cllrnate that Nkrum«h had 

EO 12958 3 ~lbJ > m\re1oped K&laer could not ral•• a alngle cent toward addltlona.l inve atmenta b 
lCl j Ghana. Nkrum&h Hem•d to air•• and 1a.ld he wa• wrlthSi Preaidect J ohnaon. 

i 
I 
I 

I 
The Pr••ident aaked Kai•er what he w a e 

to . ser ata.t• e a con r&ct that had not ~en broken by Chana 
deaplt• the •xa•peratlna eltuation and t)l&t he intended to ~lflll hh contract.. He 
reviewed the •ituatloa about&• followe: Volta Dam wlll coet about $ZOO rnU11on 

I 
t:Jfo·Nhich Ghana lit putting up half and the other half la being put up by AID. th• 
World Bank, the Bdt1ah, and the Export-Import Bank ln varying amounts and for 
dlfferiq components or parts o1. the project.. The a.lurnin~ plant will co•t 
about $1SO million, about $100 million has been put up by the Export-Import Bank 
and about $50 million bjr the Ka.laer-Roynolda Syndicate (~lser.. 90'fo • Reynold•, 

1

lo-/o) but .all of thh 1• guaranteed by the United Stat•• Gov~nm•nt. The entire 
$350 milllon ln the form of loana ~ there are no 1ranta ma . Th• pow•r that 
Kalaer wlll take. repreHntlni hall of the power generated at the dam, wtll pay 
for the entire project in 30 ye.are. Ka.la•r •tated that he c~uld not !oreca•t th• 
~rrnanence of hia po•1tion ln the project. It wa.11 entirely 1poaalble that Nkrumah 
would take it over.. This wa• a riak and repreaented & very aerlous problem to 
hlm lMeause he was proceedln1 with manufacturtna outlet• \ln Europe to t1lil1ze 
th• •aw alumi11Um produced. Dlleplt• thil rlak he waa golng forward. The 

I 

Praaldent was noncommittal. 

7 · Later Governor Harriman atated he wanted to get together wlth me to 
reach a conc:luaion on our policy concerning the Volta Project. He wa• in favor 
al proceeding -- there w•r• many who whhed to cut and ruh. He ••n..d that I 
would favor 1taylng with the proj ec:t. What he waa •••king was a partner to 
support hie position. . -

1 . 
·.- ·,, . ~ ·- ·....-I 
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13 March 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECOR:p 

SUBJECT: Meeting with the President, attended by Secretari~s Rusk. 
and McNamara, Mr. Bundy and Mr .. McCone .... ,To discuss 
South Vietnam report. 

1.. _McNamara reviewed his report orally going over it page by 
page and ending up with the s~veral recommendations, and explaining 
reasons why he had concluded against cross border operations, 
retaliatory operations or ·operations of a military nature to bring pressure 
on North Vietnam. 

2. .At McNamara's suggestion I stated my agreement with all 
that he proposed, but that I felt it was 11too little too late" and then 
reviewed my reasoning and the additional proposals outlined in the foot­
notes to the report. 

3. General Taylor endorsed McNamara's proposals and 
expressed disapproval of mine, mo$t particularly the use. of Chinese 
Nationalist Divisions in the Delta and stated i! this matter was put to the 
Chiefs they would unanimously oppose it. 

4. McNamara then pointed out that the retaliatory and cross 
border operations were in effect proposed by him on the basis of taking 
all preparatory steps so that execution could be accomplished within . 
7Z hours but he was not asking approval at this time. He said under no 
circumstances would he recommend the use of ChiNat Divisions. 

s. The President asked that I prepare a very brief statement 
of rny position and such recommendations as were additive to those of 
the McNamara report. 

6. There was considerable discussion of Lodge's views and 
ideas of an approach to de Gaulle as contained in recent telegrams and 
it -was left that McNamara and Rusk would discuss this matter with 
Ambassador Bohlen and agree upon a course of action. 

7. The President then expressed the hope that McNamara and 
I would get together and settle our differences so we could have a comm.on 
policy in which we all were in agreement. McNamara stated this was 

~------------



impossible because he could not agree with the COUJ:ses Of action 
proposed by me which were in addition to those contained in his paper. 
The President deplored the fact that if such a split came before an NSC 
meeting with 30 or 40 people p\"'esent, it would immediately become known 
to the press that the Governnie,nt was divided between "hawks and doves" 
and there would be great press speculation and many other disadvantages. 
I then stated that as far as I was concerned, I would not advance my views 
at an NSC meeting unless specifically requested by the President for the 
simple reason that such matters as military and foreign policy were beyond 
my competence as Director of Central Intelligence; my views had been set 
forth,.fn ,the McNamara.paper because McNamara requested them. and I 
was expressing my views to the President because he had requested them. 
However. I had a statutory responsibility to advise the NSC on intelligence 
matters and unless specifically requested by the President, l would not 
go past my statutory prerogatives. Doing so. I said, would impair the 
value of my intelligence analyses and presentation. 

8. McNamara then decided to transmit his report to the 
Chiefs without my footnotes. 

9. The President then asl~ed that 1 present my views to him 
in a hrie.£ paper so that he could give consideration to them in addition 
to the recommendations of McNamara. 

The meeting adjourned after an hour and a half and after press 
and TV pictures of the group were taken. 

JAM/m£b 

I . : , ; 
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1 April 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Meeting at the White House 1 April 1964 
Subject - Brazil 

PRESENT: The President 

State Department: Secretary Rusk, 
Under Secretary Ball, Deputy Under 
Secretary Johnson, and Mr. Ralph Burton 

Defense Department: Secretary McNamara, 
Deputy Secretary Vance, General Taylor 
and General O'Meara 

White House Staff: Messrs. Bundy, Dungan, 
Moyers, and Reedy 

CIA: The Director, Colonel King and 
Mr. FitzGcrald 

1. The meeting commenced with a briefing on the 
latest intelligence reports by Colonel King including 
items from the 10 o'clock telecon between State and 
Ambassador Gordon. Matters seemed to be more favorable 
to the insurgents than they had been the previous evening, 
particularly in view of indications that General Kruel 
is moving Second Army troops to the Sao Paulo border. 

2. Secretary Rusk said that Ambassador Gordon 
was not advocatin~ U.S. support at this time. Only the 
Paulistas had requested such aid and this without defini­
tion. Ambassador Gordon, with whom the Secretary agreed, 
believes that it would be wrong at this stage to give 
Goulart an anti-Yankee banner. 

SANITIZED 
E.O. 12958, Sec. 3.6 

NLJ/KAc D#=/8 
By:d;NARA, DateJ.//.:;J,J...P ~ 
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3. Secretary Rusk referred to a "leak" the 
evening before regarding the movement of a Naval 
task force to the area of southern Brazil. (General 
Taylor said that there was not actually a leak but 
that it appeared to be a deduction by newsmen based 
on knowledge that a special meeting of the Joint 
Chiefs took place.) It was agreed that newspaper 
queries concerning the Naval movement would be 
treated routinely and that it would not be shown 
as a contingency move having to do with Brazil. 

ED 12958 3Albll11>25Yrs 4. \ 
lCJ 

5. There was an aside on Panama concerning the 
latest OAS language concerning U.S. discussions with 
the government of Panama. The President gave as his 
opinion that this language, which appeared to please 
the Panamanians, did not to him appear to differ from 
that which we had previously used. 

6. In another interjection, the President asked 
what the effect of Senator Fulbright's speech had been 
abroad. Mr. Ball referred to his recent trip to Europe 
during which he addressedt!DNATO council (prior to the 
Fulbright speech). He said that the NATO people had 
agreed that the u.s. had not clearly stated its position 
vis-a-vis Cuba. Mr. Ball believes that the Fulbright 
speech may give ammunition to those who do not favor 
our Cuba policy in the first place. He nlso added that 
tho Che Guevara speech in Geneva had been much too long 
and had therefore probably laid an egg. He said that he 
did not think that, as far as economic denial against Cuba 
is concerned, the Fulbright speech would have very much 
effect in Latin America as there was very little 
trade anyway. The President inquired whether we are 
endeavoring to explain the basis of our present policy 
to Fulbright. · Secretary Rusk said that this had been 
and is being done. The President observed that Senator 
Fulbright probably is enjoying the halo set on his brow 
by the New York Times and the Washington Post and will 
probablY-wfS~fO retain the headgear. Mr. Ball said 
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that he had identified the soft underbelly of the 
British position in the Cuban denial matter. Apparently 
British ~overnmontal credits can be granted on two 
grounds: (l) that it is n good credit risk, and (2) 
though not a good credit risk, the risk is in the 
national interests. The British apparently admit that 
the Leyland Bus deal falls in the second category. As 
a consequence, he believes that we may well be able to 
stop future British government-backed credits to Cuba 

ED 12958 3.4lbJl11>25Yrs 
[CJ 

The President said tha e wan s o 
--.kne~v~e~r~y:;-;s=l-r;r....----.............-i+he British fully understand our 

position with respect to Cuban economic denial. 

7. Secretary McNamara reported on the status of 
the task force. It sailed this morning and would be in 
the vicinity of Santos by the 11th of April. The arms 
and ammunition are now being assembled for airlift in 
New Jersey and the ai ~ lift would take 16 hours from the 
time of decision. As to POL, the earliest Navy tanker, 
diverted from the Aruba area, would be in place on the 
10th or 11th of April. There is, however, a Norwegian 
tanker chartered by Esso in the South Atlantic loaded ,I: 
with the necessary motor and aviation gasoline. It is , 
headed for Buenos Aires and should arrive there on the 

EO 12958 3.4lbH1J>25Yrs I 5th or 6th of April. IlCJ l 

' 
(Messrs. Bundy and Dungan, following the meeting, ~ 

· said that they had taken exception to the Navy's order 
fto its task force which had placed the movement clearly 

within the contingency plan for Brazil. They felt that 
this was an unnecessary security hazard.) 

ED 12958 6.1lcJ>25Yrs 
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Z. April 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: NSC Meeting 

l. I briefed the NSC on the following items as per the attached 
briefing notes: 

a. Soviet Space and Missile Developments 
b. Sino-Soviet Dispute 
c. Sou.th Vietnam 
d. Brazil 

2. I then asked Col. King to brief in further detail on developments 
in Brazil which he did, utilizing the teleconference report of 1500Z, 
April 2nd, between Secretary Ball and Ambassador Gordon. A copy of 
this telecon is in the file.. · 

3. With respect to the Soviet VENUS shot, 1 called the President's 
particular attention 'to the security breach which.appeared o.n March 31st 
in the NEW YORK TIMES' Finney article entitled 11Soviet Falla in Two 
VENUS Probes", and a parallel article using practically the same text 
which appeared in the Washington Post. 1 stated that USIB were considerin 
recommendations on an investigation and I would present such recom.menda... 
dons to the President. The President responded that I should go forward 
with any investigations I felt appropriate and he would approve any actions 
I desired to take. 

NOTE: In a later conversation with Bundy and Alexis 
Johnson. they explained that both of them. together with 
Spurgeon Keeny, had considered releasing the substance of 
the Finney article but after taiking with Dr. \Vheelon had 
decided against doing so. All three were very much surprised 
that the article appeared in the paper and disclaimed any 
responsibility. 

ACTIONi Depending upon USIB•s decision, l sho:uld 
instigate a USIB investigation or aJ;l FBI investigation. In 
the event of the latter, the subject should be discussed with 
the President. Also I agreed informally to review the USIB 
decision with Mr. Bundy prior to proceeding. 

_. ...,_ .... _' . . - ·' 
t 



4. Secretary Rusk stated that Amb. Bohlen .was meeting with 
de Gaulle today to discuss South Vietnam• 

.ACTION: We should be on the alert for Bohlen•s report. 

5. Rusk stated that it was his and the Department's opinion that 
CIA was in no way overstating the depth of the Sino-Soviet split, indicating 
that the Department was studying ,carefully any evidence of ac-tions by one 
party of the controversy against the other. He said no physical actions 
were discernible as yet but R9'sk raised the question of the possibility 
of the abrogation of the Soviet-ChiCom Mutual Defense Treaty. 

ACTION: We should continue to study this problem in 
depth and confer from time to time with State. I should be 
kept in.formed tor personal discussions with Rusk. 

6. Rusk then brought up the question of the, UAR relationship. He 
said that the Department believed that no benefits had as yet been derived from 
our attempts to reach an understanding with Nasser. Nasser had tailed in 
his commitments in the Yemen; there :were now more troops in the Yemen 
than ever before and furthermore he had taken overt action against -tai~ 
)\

1deTi:P, . Furthermore Nasser had stimulated Libya• s efforts against the U.S. 
and British bases and was continuing to agitate this issue. Additionally 
Nasser had been uncooperative in our numerous efforts to bring the Middle 
East arms race under control. Rusk said he raised this question with. and 
informed the Consul. that U.S. policies towards the UAR and Nasser were 
under penetrating study by the Department. 

ACTION: DDI should give this matter eont..inttlng consideration 
and should discuss the subject with approp_r.~ate ':_peoplo in the 
Department and also with me. . .. 

1. ·Rusk then reported on Panama, stathl'fi that status quo remained, 
that there was a possibility that today or tomorrow there would be a break 
which would permit us to move to the conference table. There was no change 
in our position. 

NOTE: In a previous conversation with the President and 
others, it appeared that the Panamanians were moving away 
from their intransigent position and they themselves were 
creating a more favorable climate. In this conversation. which 
took place on April 1st, the President asked me personally if I 
thought we were acting correctly on this Panama issue. I 
replied that .1 felt his position was defendable and would not 
recommend any changes. 

JAM/mfb 
-·, ;. 
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